## **WNY BASSMASTERS**

October, 2015 MEETING MINUTES

Next meeting November 18th, 2015 @ Gander

## **MEETING NOTES:**

\_Mtg. called to order at 6:05PM Mtg. adjourned at 8:30PM 14 members attended, 2.5 guests

OLD BUSINESS: \* Pizza party was

held with great success. Pizza and wings were had by all with plenty of lunch for the next day.

Scott Gauld is taking info for the 2016 Fishing Event at the Falls Convention center. Anyone interested on speaking at the event is to send a brief Bio, picture and outline of the topic you will be presenting. We will need members to work the table to PR for the club and sell raffle tickets. We are looking for teams of 2 members at the table @ 4 hour blocks, this is not an invite to get in free and cruse the floor, you will have to pick up a ticket on the way in and return it on the way out, if you are interested please respond to the post on the FB page or send Scott Gauld the time you will be able to work.

Ken Kolo is working on the time and date for the awards/Ladies night stay tuned for the details'

We will be meeting again at Sorrentino's pizza shack for the December meeting, this will be Dec16th.

- \* Coach has been selected to purchase the items for the 2016 Tackle Box raffle, we voted on \$250-\$300 to be spent, Todd Ceisner has also donated an Ion Camera to the club to go along with the 2016 Raffle. This will be on display at the 2016 fishing event at the Falls Convention center.
- \* We discussed a Joint meeting with all of WNY fishing organizations to address the concerns of Lake Erie Access. Scott C will be contacting South towns Walleye association to set this meeting up in February. Concerns with lake access and the growing use of the outer harbor will be discussed along with many other factors we will be soon facing with Lake Erie.

We discussed possible joint events with other clubs for the 2016 season, next year's Tournament committee will have to consult with the members and the other clubs to see if the joint venture will take place. NEW BUSINESS:

\*Nominations were held for the 2016 season, President <u>Jim Lamb</u>, Vice President, <u>Scott Callen</u>, Secretary, <u>Todd Ceisner</u>, Sgt Arms, <u>Joe Kugel</u>, Treasure, <u>Ken Johnson</u>.

Board of Directors, Scott Gauld, Ken Kolo, John Evans, Paul Pilkington

Tournament Committee, Andy Full, Cory Krawczyk, Keith Pease, Paul Pilkington

## Man of The Year, TBA

\* If you would like to be considered for any of the above positions please contact Scott Callen ASAP so we can update the Ballot, if no additions or changes are made we will vote on the above 2016 positions at the November meeting.

\*Please send any and all votes for Man of The Year or any other positions to Scott Callen @ <a href="mailto:swcallen@verizon.net">swcallen@verizon.net</a>, these need to be sent to him

before November 15<sup>th</sup> so we can complete the vote prior to the meeting.

Tournaments; Classic will be held @ Sodus Bay, "Bay Only" Lake is off limits.

At the meeting we were asked to list several things that members enjoy or things they would like to see changed within the club, I will compile a list after the elections and get it out to all members, if you have concern's that you would like to address please sent them to Scott Callen.

What is your most favorite thing about this club?

What is your least favorite thing about this club?

List three (3) things you feel that will make our club better fit your needs?

Thanks and enjoy the water!